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From: Obie Bacon

To: Tolchin, Ed

Subject: FW: FOIA Status

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:57:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI

Obie B. Bacon, BPS, MS

Owner/CEO

Caring Hands Health Care LLC.

Caring Hands Health Equipment and Supplies LLC (SDVOSB)
61 Riverwalk Blvd. Unit—C

Ridgeland, SC 29936

(843) 987-0217 (W)

(843) 987-0218 (F)

(866) 531-5669 (Toll Free)

(843) 368-6921 ©

(-]

“Success is not measured by what you accomplish, but by the opposition you encountered and
the courage with which you maintained the stuggle.”

THIS DOCUMENT MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL OR PROPRIETARY INFORMATION, INCLUDING
PATIENT HEALTH INFORMATION THAT IS PROTECTED UNDER HIPAA AND OTHER STATE AND
FEDERAL CONFIDENTIALITY LAWS. PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY ONLY TO THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT. IF THIS TRANSMISSION WAS RECEIVED IN ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER
IMMEDIATELY AND DO NOT DISTRIBUTE THE INFORMATION TO ANY OTHER PERSON.

From: Dunson, Orlando (VISN7) [mailto:Orlando.Dunson2@va.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Obie Bacon

Cc: Dunson, Orlando (VISN7)

Subject: RE: FOIA Status

| will be in the office after 10a on this Friday.

Safe travels.

From: Obie Bacon [mailto:OBacon@chhcofsc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Dunson, Orlando (VISN7)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA Status

EXHIBIT B
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Mr. Dunson,

Per our conversation last Wednesday(12/6/17) concerning my FOIA. Note that | am not interested in
other vendors pricing. | am asking for all the Purchase Orders and other documents that should have
come to me(Caring Hands Health Equipment and Supplies, LLC.) under my contract numbers. Also, |

will be in Atlanta on Friday, December 15" Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Best Regards,
Obie Bacon

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Obie Bacon
Subject: RE: FOIA Status

Thanks for checking in Mr. Bacon. Due to end of fiscal year (Sept. 30th) reporting, | had to slow
down in processing your FOIA. Now that the month is over (reporting is complete), | can begin to
ramp up again processing your FOIA amongst my other duties. Your FOIA has not been forgotten. It
is by far the largest | have ever processed.
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Thanks for checking in with me. My apology again for my delay in responding.

From: Obie Bacon [mailto:OBacon@chhcofsc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Dunson, Orlando (VISN7)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIA Status

Good Morning Mr. Dunson,
Hope all is well. Just checking for status on my FOIA.

Best Regards,
OBIE

Obie B. Bacon, BPS, MS

Owner/CEQO

Caring Hands Health Care LLC.

Caring Hands Health Equipment and Supplies LLC (SDVOSB)
61 Riverwalk Blvd. Unit = C

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



